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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Hitari Ltd., FCC ID: NF28238-27,       Assessment NO.: AN05T4851, Notice#2

Fccrpt-8238-27-TX-
fin-filing.p...

-----Original Message-----
From: weili
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 7:37 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: FW: Hitari Ltd., FCC ID: NF28238-27, Assessment NO.:
AN05T4851, Notice#2

Hi, Helen.

For Q1,Q2,Q3, Please see revised report ( Pg 13 for Q2).

Regards,

Wei

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 4:28 PM
> To: Helen Zhao
> Subject: Hitari Ltd., FCC ID: NF28238-27, Assessment NO.: AN05T4851,
> Notice#2
>
>
> Question #1: Please update FCC ID label format to remove the space
between
> "NF2" and "8238-27". Also please check the location, whether the space
is
> big enough to place the proposed FCC ID label which includes the
> compliance statement.
>
> Question #2: Though loop antenna is on the test equipment list of test
> report, there is no specific measurement procedure indicated in the
test report, 
> or any setup photo to show a loop antenna was used during radiated
emissiion
> test below 30MHz. Please confirm whether the test below 30MHz was done
properly. 
> If the answer is yes, please update the report to clearly indicate it.
> If not, you may need to redo the test.
>
> Question #3: Please note the most current version of ANSI C63.4 is
version
> 2003, instead of 2001 as listed in the test report. Please confirm
whether
> the test was done based on ANSI C63.4: 2003. If so, please update the
> report. If not, you may need to redo the test.
>
> Best Regard,
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> Helen Zhao
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should
> be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
>


